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Roy C. Young, Esquire 
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1833 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1833 

STAFF'S THIRD DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 100161-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Orlando 
Utilities Commission. 

Dear Mr. Young: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC or 
Company) provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please provide the Technical Potential and Achievable Potential associated with energy audits. 
Please provide the amount of these programs by customer class (Residential and 
Commercialhdustrial) for the period 2010 through 2019. Please complete the table below 
and provide an electronic copy in Excel (.As file format) with the hard copy response. 
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2. Please provide a detailed explanation of how OUC intends to monitor and measure the energy 
savings attributed to its energy audit programs (Home Energy Surveys). 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by August 5, 2010, 
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if 
you have any questions. 

Sincerely, we- 
Katherine E. Fleming - 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Christopher Browder 
George Cavros 
Rick D. Chamberlain 
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